United States District Court

for the

District of Columbia

United	States of America)	7
V. JOSHUA ABATE, (DOB: XXXXXXXXX) MICAH COOMER, (DOB: XXXXXXXXX) DODGE DALE HELLONEN, (DOB: XXXXXXXXXX)		Case: 1:23-mj-0014 Assigned To: Magistrate Judge Zia M. Faruqui Assign. Date 1/17/2023 Description: Complaint with Arrest Warrant	
DODGE DALE HELEON	EN, (DOD. AAAAAAAA))	ant
-	Defendant(s))	
	CDIMINA	L COMPLAINT	
	CKIVIIIVA	E COMI LAINI	
•		owing is true to the best of my knowledge and belie	
On or about the date(s	s) of January 6, 2021	in the county of	in the
i	n the District of <u>Columbia</u>	, the defendant(s) violated:	
Code Section		Offense Description	
18 U.S.C. § 17 40 U.S.C. § 51	752(a)(1) - Knowingly Entering or Remain 752(a)(2) -Disorderly and Disruptive Cond 04(e)(2)(D)-Disorderly Conduct in a Capi 04(e)(2)(G) - Parading, Demonstrating, or	tol Building;	:hority;
This criminal	complaint is based on these facts:		
See attached states	ment of facts.		
X Continued	on the attached sheet.	Kelsey Randa	all
		Complainant's signature	
		Kelsey Randall, Special Age Printed name and title	nt
Attested to by the app by telephone.	licant in accordance with the requi	rements of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1	
Date: 01/17/2	023		
		Judge's signature	
City and state:	Washington, D.C.	ZIA M. FARUQUI, U.S. Magistra	ate Judge
		Printed name and title	